

Web Designer

ALEKSANDAR ANTONOV

Address:
22 Cowper Rd,
Bournemouth, BH9 2UJ, UK

Tel:
+44 75 95 74 74 09

+359 889 52 46 91

E-Mail:
contact@a-antonov.com

Website:
www.a-antonov.com

Web Design Portfolio:

Web Design Portfolio
www.a-antonov.com

The Reunion Film
<http://omediaproductions.com/thereunion>

O' Media Connect
<http://www.omediaconnect.com/>

Radiant Hair & Beauty Salon
<http://www.radiantsalon.co.uk>

Botswana National Youth Council
<http://www.bnyc.org.bw/>

Clare Foxx
<http://www.clarefoxx.com>

Dimitar Berbatov Fan Community
<http://berbatov.net/>

Kick Up The Arts Campaign
<http://kickupthearts.co.uk/>

'Wonderland' Interactive Narrative
<http://www.a-antonov.com/wonderland/>

The Station (University Project)
<http://impserver.bournemouth.ac.uk/~aantonov/>

More at: A-Antonov.com

Graphic & Misc. Design Portfolio:

Available at: A-Antonov.com

Profile

I am a freelance web designer, who currently lives and studies in Bournemouth, UK. I have been interested in Web Design & Development for the past 5 years and this lead me to choose the Interactive Media Production course in Bournemouth University. At the moment, I do freelance web and graphic design work for various clients and am on the lookout for new projects and job opportunities. I have 2 years of experience in an office environment as a Lead Web Designer in Securax Ltd, and another 2 as a Freelancer, employed by O' Media Connect.

Experience

Web Designer & Developer for GTI Bournemouth, UK, June 2009 - Present

At the moment I am employed at George Thomas International, a company based in the town centre of Bournemouth. As one of the lead

Freelance Web Designer for O'Media Connect Bournemouth, UK, June 2009 - May 2010

O' Media Connect is a company that offers all types of New Media services to their clients, and assign their projects to hired freelancers, like myself. I am in charge of most of the company's Web Design projects.

Freelance Web Developer Bournemouth, UK, July 2008 - June 2009

Being a student in Bournemouth University, I am currently a freelance web developer, producing work for various small business, as well as working on my own projects, which include University projects, fan-sites and social networks.

Web Designer, Securax Ltd Sofia, Bulgaria, February 2006 - July 2008

As the web designer of Securax Ltd, my job was to design and develop most of the company's web applications from beginning to end. My tasks also included the hosting and maintenance of the websites and online stores, Search Engine Optimisation, creation of graphics for print and advertising, logo design, and software design for a soft phone application.

Education

Currently studying:

BA (Hons) Interactive Media Production, Bournemouth University
Bournemouth, United Kingdom, 2008 - 2011

First English Language School
Sofia, Bulgaria, 2003 - 2008

Skills

Operating Systems

Apple Mac OS X, Microsoft Windows

Software Knowledge

Adobe Photoshop CS4, Adobe Illustrator CS4, Adobe Dreamweaver CS4, Adobe Flash CS4 + Action script 3.0, Microsoft Office 2008, iWorks '08

Web Designer

ALEKSANDAR ANTONOV

Address:
22 Cowper Rd,
Bournemouth, BH9 2UJ, UK

Tel:
+44 7595 74 74 09

+359 889 52 46 91

E-Mail:
contact@a-antonov.com

Website:
www.a-antonov.com

Web Programming

HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, Javascript

Design and Development Skills

- Design, development and maintenance of small and large business websites, online stores
- Integration of a website design into a Content Management System
- Cross browser compatibility and accessibility
- Search Engine Optimisation
- Good understanding of Google Webmaster Tools and Pay-per-click advertising (Google AdSense)
- Branding & Logo Design
- Graphic Design for Print (business cards, posters, brochures and other advertising materials)
- Graphic Design for Web
- Creation of Flash websites, games, applications and presentations
- Working in a team
- Communication with clients

Languages

English, Bulgarian

Personal Information

Date of Birth:

3 September 1989

Marital Status:

Single

Driving License:

Full

Interests:

Web & Graphic Design, Animation, all other types of Interactive Media, Online Business, Cinema and Music Industry, Football and other team sports

Referrals (on request)

Recommendation Letter from Securax Ltd.

Recommendation Letter from O'Media Connect

Recommendation Letter from GTI